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From: "Daflucas, Ronda" <rdafluceentergy.com>
To: "Rick Ennis" <RXE@nrc.gov>
Date: 8/10/05 7:44AM
Subject: RE: Audit of Vermont Yankee Steam Dryer Analysis (August22-25)

Thanks Rick. I appreciate that you're using the appropriate cc:\ list.

Ronda Daflucas
802-258-4232
-Original Message-
From: Rick Ennis [mailto:RXE@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 5:56 AM
To: Daflucas, Ronda
Cc: Hobbs, Brian; Nichols, Craig; Devincentis, Jim; Gucwa, Len; Thomas Scarbrough
Subject: Fwd: Audit of Vermont Yankee Steam Dryer Analysis (August22-25)

Ronda,

Attached is information from Tom Scarbrough concerning the steam dryer analysis audit at GE's DC office
that is scheduled to start on 8/22. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further
information.

Note, Tom has listed me as a potential participant, however, I do not expect to attend.

thanks,

Rick



c:\temp\GW}O00O1.TMP Page 1,

Mail Envelope Properties (42F9E89D.DD9: 3: 3545)

Subject: RE: Audit of Vermont Yankee Steam Dryer Analysis (August22-25)
Creation Date: 8/10/05 7:44AM
From: "Daflucas, Ronda" <rdaflucentergy.com>

Created By: rdafluc~entergy.com

Recipients
nrc.gov
owf4po.0WFNDO

RXE (Rick Ennis)

Post Office Route
owf4jo.O\WFNDO nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 713 08/10/05 07:44AM
Mime.822 2061

Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard


